

2021 INAFSM Annual Conference

PDH Tracker



| Presentation Title | Speaker | Date/Time | Session Attended (Initial) |
|--|--|--------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| PLENARY SESSION A-I: We Can Change the Conversation: The Brightest Spots in Today's Challenging Environment are You! | Robert Barr and Siavash Beik | Wednesday, Sep 15 12:10 - 1:10 pm | |
| NFIP and Floodplain Manager Basics | Doug Wagner and Darren Pearson | Wednesday, Sep 15 2:20 – 5:15 pm | |
| Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) FEMA Grant Program Overview | Mallory Traver | Wednesday, Sep 15 2:20 – 3:10 pm | |
| Student-Led Bridge Building with Engineers-in-Action in Eswatini and West Virginia | Andrew Hill | Wednesday, Sep 15 2:20 – 3:10 pm | |
| Post-Construction BMP Inspection & Maintenance: What Do Others Do? | Heather Williams | Wednesday, Sep 15 2:20 – 3:10 pm | |
| From Green to Great! The role of native plants in green infrastructure | Katherine Zaiger | Wednesday, Sep 15 2:20 – 3:10 pm | |
| All Things CRS | Tracie Belongia | Wednesday, Sep 15 3:25 – 4:15 pm | |
| Using GIS with your Stormwater Utility | Tom Maggard | Wednesday, Sep 15 3:25 – 4:15 pm | |
| MS4 Legal Update | Skipp Kropp | Wednesday, Sep 15 3:25 – 4:15 pm | |
| Learning the Ropes with Stormwater Management | Jeffrey Kuhn | Wednesday, Sep 15 3:25 – 4:15 pm | |
| DNR Roundtable on the Best Available Floodplain Layer | Jon Eggen, Dave Knipe, Anita Nance, Jennifer Ware | Wednesday, Sep 15 4:25 – 5:15 pm | |
| Building a Resilient Infrastructure | Donald McNutt | Wednesday, Sep 15 4:25 – 5:15 pm | |
| MS4 101: Implementing MCMs | Tim Stottlemyer, Ryan Workman, Megan Moss, Lisa Christie | Wednesday, Sep 15 4:25 – 5:15 pm | |
| Regional Stormwater Management Facility Design Methods & Challenges | Michael Mills | Wednesday, Sep 15 4:25 – 5:15 pm | |
| Early Bird I: New Construction General Permit | Randy Braun | Thursday, Sep 16 8:00 – 9:00am | |
| Early Bird II: Substantial Damage Becomes a Priority: CRS Credits for Planning and Mutual Aid for Damage Assessments | Paul Osman | Thursday, Sep 16 8:00 – 9:00am | |
| PLENARY SESSION B-1: Indiana Waterways Inquiry Request Tool | Tom Sowinski and Alysson Olinger | Thursday, Sep 16 9:00 – 10:00 am | |
| Understanding and Communicating Flood Risk | Sheila McKinley | Thursday, Sep 16 10:25 – 11:15 am | |
| Proactive Asset Management and Risk Ranking to Prioritize Capital Improvement Projects | Mark Krenzke | Thursday, Sep 16 10:25 – 11:15 am | |
| The New LTAP Model Stormwater Ordinance and Technical Standards | Siavash Beik and Richard Domankos | Thursday, Sep 16 10:25 – 11:15 am | |
| Norwaldo Neighborhood Drainage Improvements | Robert Page | Thursday, Sep 16 10:25 – 11:15 am | |
| New State Regulated Wetlands Law | Tom Sowinski | Thursday, Sep 16 1:25 – 2:15 pm | |
| How Can GIS and IGIC Help You? | Marianne Cardwell, Trohn Enright-Randolph, Tom Maggard | Thursday, Sep 16 1:25 – 2:15 pm | |
| Train the Trainer: Ward's 3D Stormwater Floodplain Simulation System Model | Doug Wagner and Suzanne Delay | Thursday, Sep 16 1:25 – 2:15 pm | |

| Presentation Title | Speaker | Date/Time | Session Attended (Initial) |
|---|--|--------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| Post-Disaster Recovery: Substantial Damage Requirements and Recovery Resources | Brian Killen | Thursday, Sept 16 2:25 – 3:15 pm | |
| Hydraulics for Water Quality | Jeff Healy | Thursday, Sept 16 2:25 – 3:15 pm | |
| New MS4 General Permit | Randy Braun | Thursday, Sept 16 2:25 – 3:15 pm | |
| The Indiana Floodplain Information Portal | David Knipe | Thursday, Sep 16 3:30 – 4:20 pm | |
| Wetland Ping Pong | Rachele Baker, Summer Elmore | Thursday, Sep 16 3:30 – 4:20 pm | |
| Impaired Waters from Start to Finish with an MS4 Prospective | Staci Goodwin and Sam Ennett | Thursday, Sep 16 3:30 – 4:20 pm | |
| NFIP's New Rating Methodology: What Floodplain Managers Need to Know | James Sink | Thursday, Sep 16 4:30 – 5:20 pm | |
| Dams Along Pigeon Creek | Cliff Weaver | Thursday, Sep 16 4:30 – 5:20 pm | |
| Meeting MS4 Training Requirements | Lori Gates | Thursday, Sep 16 4:30 – 5:20 pm | |
| PLENARY SESSION C-I: Silver Jackets – News and Activities | Manuela Johnson and Alysson Olinger | Friday, Sep 17 8:00 – 9:00 am | |
| USACE 101 | Brandon Brummett | Friday, Sep 17 9:10 – 10:00 am | |
| Creating A High Resolution Hydrologic and Hydraulic Model for Simulating and Forecasting Floods in the Wabash River Basin | Sayan Dey | Friday, Sep 17 9:10 – 10:00 am | |
| MCM Compliance "Think Outside the Box" | Karan Barnhill | Friday, Sep 17 9:10 – 10:00 am | |
| Concrete Washout Round Table | Mike Conquest, Adam Watts, Bob Sturwold, Ronnie Boehm | Friday, Sep 17 9:10 – 10:00 am | |
| Handling Violations Under State and Local Floodplain Programs | Suzanne Delay and Darren Pearson | Friday, Sep 17 10:10 – 11:00 am | |
| Indian Department of Environmental Management (IDEM) Q&A | IDEM | Friday, Sep 17 10:10 – 11:00 am | |
| No P on my Lawn! (and other things we should shout in the neighborhood) | Brad Lee | Friday, Sep 17 10:10 – 11:00 am | |
| PLENARY SESSION C-II: Solar Farms Panel | Randy Braun, Thomas Burke, Jason Miller, Noah Waterhouse | Friday, Sep 17 11:10am – 12:10 pm | |